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Dear Mr. Kelly, 

  

May 7, 1975 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to 
request that the Bureau send to me, the reports and 
analyses concerning the Neutron Activation Analysis 
tests which were conducted on bullets and fragments 
involved in the November 22, 1963 shooting of Presi- 
dent John Kennedy, and then-Texas Governor John Conally. 

Please send me all information on that subject which 
can be released in accordance with the amended Freedom : 
of Information Act. 

Very truly yours, 

   rosswhite 
Peature Editor 
KNX/FM ' fore 
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Mr. Clarence Kelly co . Doe o 

Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, | D.C. : 
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